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Attached are copies of letters received between January 11, 2017 and February 10, 2017. These
letters are listed in the February 22, 2017 Board packet under Letters Received.
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MCOT EY

EVENT CENTER

January 24, 2017

David Stoldt

General Manager

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District
S Harris Court, Building G

Monterey, CA 93940

Dear Mr. Stoldt:

The Monterey County Fair & Event Center was offered a local water project grant in 2015. Due to the
success of our water efficiency retrofit on this facility, we agree that the proposed project intended to
produce a non —potable water supply to offset existing use of potable water delivered by the California
American Water Company does not make sense. Please accept this letter as a formal notification that
the Fairgrounds does not intent to follow through on this project.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 831-372-5863 or by emailing
kelly@montereycountyfair.com.

Sincerely,

Ly o

Kelly Violini
CEO/Manager
Monterey County Fair/7" DAA

Cc: 7" DAA Board of Directors



